
LICENSING ACT 2003
Notice is hereby given that Primyra Ventures Ltd, 352 North End Road, London SW6 
1NB has applied to Hammersmith & Fulham for the grant of a premises licence at 
Amigos Burgers And Shakes 352 North End Road London SW6 1NB for: The provision 
of late-night refreshment – Monday to Sunday from 23:00 to 02:00 A register of 
licensing applications can be inspected at www.lbhf.gov.uk/licensing Any person 
wishing to submit representations to our application must give notice in writing to the 
licensing authority at the web address above or to licensing@lbhf.gov.uk giving the 
grounds of objection by the 6th May 2026 It is an offence liable on conviction to a 
fine up to Level 5 on the standard scale under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 
to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this application. 

INGEBORG WOLNY
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 20 Churchmore Road, London,
SW165UZ, who died on 08/07/2025,
must send written particulars to the
address below by 18/06/2026, after
which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to
claims and interests notified.
Hanne & Co Solicitors LLP
The Candle Factory, 112 York Road,
Battersea, London SW11 3RS 
Ref: WOL33/1

ALEXANDER SHKUTA  
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any 
persons having a claim against or an 
interest in the Estate of the above 
named, late of Škrétova 70/10, 12000 
Praha 2 Vinohrady, Czech Republic, 
who died on 14/12/2025, are required  
to  send  written  particulars thereof to 
the undersigned on or before 
18/06/2026, after which date the 
Estate will be distributed having 
regard only to the claims and interests 
of which they have had notice.

Farrer & Co LLP,  
66 Lincoln's Inn Fields,  
London, WC2A 3LH

CAROLINE MARY BANKS 
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any 
persons having a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the above
named, late of Flat 1, Tannery Lofts,
170-172 Tower Bridge Road, London,
SE1 3LS, who died on 02/06/2025, are
required  to  send  written  particulars 
thereof to the undersigned on or before
17/06/2026, after which date the Estate
will be distributed having regard only to
the claims and interests of which they
have had notice.

LAWRENCE STEPHENS 
SOLICITORS,  
50 Farringdon Road, London,  
EC1M 3HE

PETER IAN YOUNG  
(Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any
persons having a claim against or an 
interest in the Estate of the above 
named, late of 24 Daisy Dormer Court 
Trinity Gardens London, SW9 8DW, 
who died on 12/12/2025, are required  
to  send  written  particulars thereof to 
the undersigned on or before 
18/06/2026, after which date the 
Estate will be distributed having 
regard only to the claims and interests 
of which they have had notice.

Crown Law Solicitors LLP,  
16 Crown Lane Morden  
Surrey SM4 5BP

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS 
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 (as amended) 

APPLICATION FOR A SEX  
ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE 

J. Wheatley and C. Hawke has applied to the
London Borough of Lambeth for the renewal of a
Sex Establishment Licence, in respect of the
following premises:
76 Bolton Crescent, London, SE5 0SE

Authorisation is sought to utilise the premises as 
a sex shop. 

Further details about this application may be 
inspected at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre,  
6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

Any person wishing to object to this application 
must give notice in writing of their objection, 
stating in general terms the grounds of the 
objection. Objections may be sent to the above 
address, or emailed to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 26th April 2026. 

For further information please contact the 
Licensing Section on 020 7926 6108 or by email 
to: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

THIS IS CLAPHAM has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Section of Voltaire Road from Clapham High 
Street to Clapham Over Ground Station, London 
SW4 6DH 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
FILMS, FRIDAY 12:00-22:00, SATURDAY 11:00-
22:00, SUNDAY 12:00-21:00 6 WEEKENDS PER 
CALENDAR YEAR 
LIVE MUSIC, SATURDAY 12-21:00 NO MORE 
THAN 3 HOURS 
RECORDED MUSIC, 12:00-22:00, SATURDAY 
21:00-22:00, SUNDAY 21:00-20:00 
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL, 12:00-22:00, SATURDAY 
12:00-22:00, SUNDAY 12:00-21;00 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at the 
Licensing Section, London Borough of Lambeth 
Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & B09, 1 Brixton 
Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either by 
post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no 
later than 05/05  /2026. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000).

LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1991:  

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL  
TREATMENT LICENCE 

Notice is hereby given that I, Enya McMenamin, 
have applied to the London Borough of Lambeth for 
a Special Treatment Licence for the following 
premises: 1-3 Brixton Road, Chester House,  
Unit 217, SW9 6DE. 

The proposed treatments to be provided at these 
premises are: Tattooing. 

The proposed operating hours are: Monday to 
Sunday from 8am to 20pm. 

Any person wishing to object to this application 
should do so in writing to: Lambeth Licensing 
Service, PO Box 807, London, SW9 9SE (or via 
email to: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk) 

Objections must be received no later than 28 days 
after the date of the application, which is: 09.04.26. 
Objections must specify the grounds upon which 
they are made. 

LICENSING ACT 2003   

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE   

Arepera Conuco Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth to vary a premises licence in 
respect of the following premises: Conuco - 
Venezuelan Kitchen, 14 Brixton Road, London, 
SW8 1AN   

The nature of the variation is as follows:   
To extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, provision 
of late night refreshment and opening hours as 
follows: 

Sale of alcohol (on the premises):   
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 – 00:00   
Friday to Saturday 11:00 – 01:00   

Late night refreshment:   
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 – 00:00   
Friday to Saturday 23:00 – 01:00   

Opening hours:   
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 – 00:00   
Friday to Saturday 11:00 – 01:00   

A record of this application may be inspected during 
normal office hours by appointment at the Licensing 
Section, London Borough of Lambeth, or via the 
licensing authority’s website. 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application. Representations must be 
made in writing by post or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be received no 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a 
false statement in connection with this application, 
and the maximum fine for which a person is liable 
on summary conviction is unlimited.  

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

WHITE CAFE LTD T/A SALLY WHITE CAFE has 
applied to the London Borough of Lambeth to vary 
a Premises Licence, in respect of the following 
premises: 353 Kennington Road, LONDON  
SE11 4QE  

The nature of the variation is as follows: 
1. Permit the consumption of alcohol in a
designated outside seating area directly
adjacent to the premises, subject to appropriate
supervision and control measures.
2. Remove the requirement that alcohol sales
must be ancillary to a table meal, allowing for
alcohol sales to be made without food, both
inside and outside, provided it is within
permitted hours.
3. Maintain the existing terminal hours for
alcohol sales and opening hours.
4. Introduce new operating conditions to
manage outside seating, noise, and litter to
ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 8th May 2026. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

La Terraza Clapham Ltd has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth to vary a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises:  
La Terraza Tapas Bar and Restaurant, 27-31 
Bedford Road, London, SW4 7SH. 

The nature of the variation is as follows: 
To extend the sale of alcohol hours, regulated 
entertainment and late night refreshment from 
02:00am until 03:00am on Saturdays only; no 
other changes. 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, 
London, SW2 1EG, or via the licensing 
authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 29/04/2026. 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A  
PREMISES LICENCE MADE UNDER THE 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Please take note that I / We Wylde Market Limited 
Has applied to Merton Council for a premises 
licence at: Wylde Market Limited, 15 Lyon Road, 
London SW19 2RL 
to provide the following licensable activities: 
Sale of alcohol online 

Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
to: Merton Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London 
Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email to: 
licensing@merton.gov.uk 
By 7th May 2026 

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of The Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00am and 
4.00pm. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority can 
be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.merton.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine. 

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that AK PIZZA LONDON 
LTD has applied to Richmond Council for a new of a 
premises licence at Caprinos Pizza, 160 Upper 
Richmond Road West, East Sheen London 
SW14 8AW for Provision of late night refreshments 
late night customers Mon-Sun 23:00-00:00 delivery 
only Sun-Thur 23:00-01 :00 Fri-Sat 23:00-02:00 

Any person who wishes to make a representation in 
relation to this application must give notice in writing 
by 15th May 2026 stating the grounds for making 
said representation to: Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving 
Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) 
Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by prior 
appointment at the offices of Richmond Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership 
(Serving Merton, Richmond and Wandsworth 
Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, 
Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 
10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. Information on all new and 
variation applications received by the Licensing 
Authority can be viewed on the Council's website 
www.richmond.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing 
Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly make a false 
statement in or in connection with an application, 
punishable upon conviction by an unlimited 
fine. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that I, Lin Yu have 
applied to Lambeth Council for the grant of a 
Special Treatment Licence in respect of the 
premises known as: 
Your care spa  
48 Kennington Road, London   SE1 7BL 

The application is for the provision of the 
following special treatments: Body Massage 
,Swedish Massage , Chinese herbal spa 
treatment , Couple Massage Therapy  

Any person wishing to make representations 
regarding this application should do so in 
writing to: 

Licensing Team 
Lambeth Council 
London Borough of Lambeth 
PO Box 80771 
London 
SW2 9QQ 

or by email to: licensing@lambeth.gov.uk 

within 28 days from the date of this  


